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June 3, 1988

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
8209 West 78th Street
Overland Park, Kansas 66204

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

Thank you for your reception report of May 31, 1988. Our programming
logs indicate this to be an accurate report.

WINK-FM operates on 96.9 MHz, with an effective radiated power of
100,000 Watts, from 833 feet above average terrain. Our studios and
offices are located at 1412 Jackson Street in Fort Myers. The white
building to which you referred in your letter house our corporate
offices, as well as WINK-TV. Our transmitter is located on Route
31, 3 miles North of the Lee/Charlotte county line, in Charlotte
County.

WINK FM is presently constructing a new tower, at that same location,
which will raise our antenna to 1,350 feet above average terrain.
WINK-TV will also utilize this tower for their transmissions.

Thank you for your interest in WINK-FM.

Sincerely,
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Dick Parrish,

Chief Engineer

WINK Radio Stations

1412 Jackson Street  PO. Box 331  Fort Myers, Florida 33902 813/337-2346



